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Appointments to the Planning Board:  Upon the motion of Commissioner Holton, seconded
by Commissioner Long, the Board unanimously voted to ask that Thomas Gatz be re-
appointed to the Mint Hill Planning Board as the ETJ member with his term ending June 30,
2026.
 
 
Sincerely,
Michelle
 
Michelle
Town Clerk
Town of Mint Hill
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane
Mint Hill, North Carolina 28227
704-545-9726
mwells@admin.minthill.com
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